CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY
Stanislaus

OFFICE OF ACADEMIC PROGRAMS

DATE: March 23, 2016
TO: Faculty and Staff
FROM: Koni Stone, Chair

University Educational Policies Committee

SUBJECT: University Educational Policies Committee Meeting
March 24, 2016, 2:00-4:00 p.m., MSR 200

Agenda (revised)
L Call to Order
II. Approval of Agenda
II. Approval of Minutes of March 10, 2016
Iv. Announcements/Reports

V. Subcommittee/Committee Reports
A. Assessment and Learning Subcommittee Minutes (2/18/16)
B. Graduate Council Minutes (12/17/15, 2/18/16)

VI Old Business
A. Policy for Change of Major, Adding a Second Major, Adding an Additional
Minor (#1)
Individual Study Policy and Form (#18) Time Certain: D. Shimek 3:00 p.m.
Review Process for Selected and Special Topics Courses (#21)
Course Time Modules (#10)
Academic Program Review Timeline (#17)
Policy for Repeat/Replace Course Grades (#20)
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VII.  New Business

A. Grading options for Golden Four classes (#22)

B. Adding Course Learning Outcomes to Courses in Catalog (#23)
VIII.  Other (information only)

IX. Adjournment
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